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Delete Archive
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Harmon Young
check this doc
SharePoint document links:

Samuel Cooper
contract
SharePoint document links:

Harmon Young
check this doc
SharePoint document links:

Harmon Young
motivatiebrief
SharePoint document links:

Samuel Cooper
without attachment
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Samuel Cooper
mail with attachment
SharePoint document links:

Harmon Young
Legal review
Live eventdocx

Samuel Cooper
RE: Honor Merger Strategy
Samuel Acquisition Strategy.pptx

Annie Tuckker
FW: Please review
SharePoint document links:

Annie Tuckker
demo
Hi,

Harmon Young
Re:

Hi Harmon, Here's the invoice related to incident
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To Annie Tuckker 5/7/2020
SharePoint document links:
6/16/2020 Procurement Process.docx
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6/15/2020
From: Harmon Young <harmony@ravenwood-corp.com>
Sent: Friday, 1 May 2020 20:25
To: Angela Neilson <angelan@ravenwood-corp.com>; Annie Tuckker <anniet@ravenwood-corp.com>; Deborah
6/15/2020 Dawson <deborahd @ravenwood-corp.com>; Fred Neal <fredn@ravenwood-corp.com>; Harmon Young
<harmony@ravenwood-corp.com>; Kathleen Banks <kathleenb@ravenwood-corp.com>
Subject: Please review
6/12/2020
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Name Path Modified Modified By  F
B Glory Inc / 9/22/2019 8:07 PM  Samuel Cooper
= Glory Inc - More Tax Questions.msg /Glory Inc 7/12/2020 1:18 PM Annie Tuckker S
[ Glory Inc - More Tax Questions.msg /General 6/10/2020 3:55 PM  Annie Tuckker S
ﬂ: glory manufacturing costs.xlsx /Glory Inc 10/10/2019 11:14 AM Fred Neal
] tax Inquiry from Glory Inc_msg /Glory Inc 7/15/2020 1:21 PM  Annie Tuckker S
1 Tax Inquiry from Glory Inc_msg /General 6/10/2020 3:53 PM  Annie Tuckker S
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Microsoft Teams A O Search or type / for a list of shortcuts

Recent Contacts Y s Emily Braun chat Files Organization Activity -+

: Emily Braun

Emily Braun . 920AM ©  Hey Lynne - | wanted to reach out since Patti mentioned there might be some

You: Hi Emily! I've heard good things ab.. i 5
opportunity for us to work together.

Alex Wilber 9.03 AM
Vou: Alex, could you pleate chack 0 se... During our review meeting we showed new investment areas. For background, | work
on Project Core and | wanted to get your perspectives on how the Mark 8 could be

Debra Berger 8:37 AM -
Thanks Lynne! It was nice to catch up o... bes R

Diego Siciliani 8:19 AM Construction OperatiOnS
You: Hi Dl-?gc | was '.'.'n”nd-:rl’\.j it you ¢ . o
) Re"a b' l 'ty d things about the Mark 8 work and I've been meaning to
Grady Archie 8.05 AM Improve what was discovered our execs make connections for us. What's the best way

Do you know what the release date is f 2 2k
L o potential opportunities?
3 Follow & Suggest an edit

Miriam Graham 7:51 AM
The mapping could be perceived as diff

g
&
L8
";
e

Acronym: CORE
Lee Gu 7:32 AM
When we discussed with customers as t Project Core focuses on making site survey and

ongoing progress reports faster and simpler,

Lidia Holloway and deterioration and safety inspections part

You: Builders use drones as they provid..

.Rﬁ

From Project CORI ymer Opportunity & Analys
Isaiah Langer

You: Our methodology was to talk to as

=

People
Enrico Cattaneo )3
As we incorporate environmental stewa a Nestor Wilke

8

Jordan Miller

Hi! Yes 3:30pm sounds good - we can c...

' Lynne Robbins
Johanna Lorenz )/30 ‘ Senior | :

Leads construction industry product development

Most importantly, this is a great mome...
Senior engineer working on Mark 8 interfaces

>

Henrietta Mueller
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Would You lee An Enterprlse Trlal? ’

2. No
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harmon.ie 8.2

Download a 30-day eval here \ hermonie

___ G

ps://harmon.ie/enterprise-trial

i ~ e Coptaet information: Sales@ harmon.ie

harmon.ie:
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